
Mr. James T. Fyles, Associate Geologist 
' a :  $ - ~ Department of Mines t 

Victoria, B. C., Canada 

Re: Red Bird 

Dear Mr. Fgles: 

In answer to your let ter of November l s t h ,  we are enclosing 
the following: 
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1. Red Bird Tunnel Map showing geology and sampling, 

2. Red Bird Surface Map showing geology, claims and topography, 

3. Red Bird Surface Map showing d r i l l  holes, 

4. Red BLrd D. D. hole log No. 1, 

5. Same - hole No. 2, 

6. Same - hole No. 3, 

7. Same - hole No. 4, 

80 Same - hole No. 5. 

The logs of the holes a r e  far from satisfactory.  We have had 
t o  r e l y  upon old incomplete records made by men w i t h  l i t t l e  back- 
ground for that type of work. 

In answer t o  your question, no work on the ground has been 
done except f o r  a small amount of surface work and geological mapping. 

If we may be of further service, please feel free t o  advise US. 

Robert E. Sorenson, 
Vice President 


